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Dectective Senior Constable
Lake Macdquarie Detective Office

71931 / 49425931
----- Joan La McCarthy <jmccarthy@theherald.com.au> Wrote; -----

To: "mclelsha@police.nsw.gov.au” <mclelsha@police.nsw.gov.au>
From: Jdanne McCarthy <jmccarthy@theherald.com.au>
Date: 05/08/2010 04:18PM :
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1 From: Shiaun Mcleod/28309/Staff/NSWPolice ;
To: Jodnne McCarthy <jmccarthy@theherald.com.au>
Date: Monday, May 10, 2010 01:23PM
Subject: RHE: FW: from Joanne McCarthy, Newcastle Herald.
‘ * Joanne, - .
I acknowledge receipt of your email. )
I have forwatded this to Det. Insp. Waddell & Det. Sgtt Faber of Lake Macquarie LAC.
Regards [
Shaun Mcledd .
Dectective Senior Constable
Lake Macqudrie Detective Office
71931 / 4949931 )
_,,i{fl_‘ ————— Joanne McCarthy <jmccarthy@theheraldlcom.au> wrote: =-=--
To: Shaun Mcleod <mcielsha@police.nsw.gov.au>
From: Joafne McCarthy <jmccarthy@theherald.com.au>
Date; 05/10/2010 07:59AM
Subject: RE: FW: from Joanne McCarthy, Newcastle Herald.
Update on|Lucas. A Catholic Weekly article in 2002 when Lucas became a coluranist carried
a biography, He was admitted to the bar as a barrister in 1980, the same year he became a
priest.; :
e REODACTED
i
Froms Shaun Mcleod malito:mclelsha@police.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 10 May 2010 7:43 AM
To: Joanne McCarthy "
Subject: Ré: FW: from Joanne McCarthy, Newcastle Herald.
b Joanne,
. I acknowlddge receipt of your email. .
) . I have forwarded this to Det, Insp. Waddell & Det. Sgt. Faber of Lake Macquarie LAC.
) Regards :
Shaun Mcteod

Subject: FW: from Joanne McCarthy, Ne'.#castle Herald,
From: Jdanne McCarthy

Sent: Saturday, 8 May 2010 3:54 PM
To: 'mcldishau@police.nsw.gov.au’
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"P've spoken with several McAlinden victims, one being. AL
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Subject: fiom Joanne McCarthy, Newcastle Herald.

Just a folipw-up after a number of phone calls from people following articles run in the

Herald.

-, and a second woman
who Is prgpared to make a statement to police if she Is contacted. ;

Both women have information about the apparent'signfﬁcant involvement of Father Brian

Lucas in the McAlinden matter in the months preceding October 1995,
The seﬂd woman also has Information about the apparent significant involvement of )
Alian H General fromi 1590 although I'm not sure when he finished his term, i

Virar
RENAC TE _ _
Brian Lucas was a solicitor before becoming a priest. In 1895 he was the then media

mouthpiete for the Sydney Archdiocese and is the current general secretary of the

Australtan Bishops Conference, :
In the months before October 1995 at a ineeting at Bishbp’s House. Maitland. M /"f L.
told Brianl Lucas that McAlinden had sexually abused A3 Al ,and AV 2

A .Mrs AL was taken to the meeting by a Mercy nun, Sr Paula Redgrove
(possibly Redgrave) who was a good friend of McAlinden for many years, Sr Paula is alive:
and living in the Neison Bay area.She is a strong supporter of N fD 1and until
recently has been a strongd supporter of Mrs Af. 1

The secod woman sald Lucas contacted her by phone at about the same time about
McAlinden), and she confirmed he had sexually abused her. She said Lucas also contacted
another McAlinden victim by phone; The waman was a TAFE student at Tamwotth at the
time. She said this victim "recelved the full treatment” from McAlinden which meant full

intercourse,
The secoid woman also sald she had many conversatloné with Allan Hart about McAlinden
in the months before October 1995 and Hart was the "point man® who lialsed with Lucas

and othels, Hart told her about one plan for the church to buy McAlinden aone way ticket
to England to live with his sister. Paula Redgrove knows about this as well. The second -

woman-said-Ha inden back to NSW from

7
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rtwas invcheed.w,
Westemn Australia in the months before October 1995 so he could speak with Lucas in
Sydney, presumably where he made the "admission” referred to In Leo Clarke's letter of

October 19, Redacted at Commissioner's Direction . Hart was aghast
when thel woman sald McAlinden would run and 60 Minutes would be Interested in the

story. Mchlinden came to NSW by car or campervan,

A man I sfpo’kg to sald there was a taped meeting in Bishop Malone's office about
Mcalindeh where one of his vicims, and he thinks it was the second woman, talked about
Mcalindeh's offending. The tape recorder kept malfunctioning, he sald. Other Majtland .

Newcastlp clergy were present, he said.

Regards.{Joanne McCarthy.

H ] .
The Information contalned In this e-mall message and any accompanying files Is or may be confidential. If you are not
the intended reciplent, any use, dissemination, rellance, forwarding, printlng or copying of this e-mail or any attached
fles Is unauthorised, This e-mall Is subject to copyright. No part of It should be reproduced, adapted or communicated
without the written consent of the copyright owner. If you have received this e-mail In error piease advise the sender
immediate!r by returm e-mall or telephone and delete 2l] coples. Fairfax does not guarantee the accuracy or
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mmp[etenesj(:f a_hy Information contained In this e-mall or attached files. Internet communications are not secure,
- therefore Falrfax does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message or attached files,
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Ail mail jis subject to content sc;mning for possible violation of NSW Police-
Egg;omc Messaging Policy. All NSW Police Force employees are required
tfzgmiliar se themselves with the content of the policy, found under Policies
ag$?’dlice Force Intranet.
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The information contained in this email is intended for the named recipient

()

only. It may contain private, confidential, copyright or Iegally privileged

information. If you are not the intended recipient or you have received this
email by|mistake, please reply to the author and delete this email
immediately. ‘ :

You must not copy, print, forward or distribute this email, nor place reliance
on.its coptents. This emall and any attachment have been virus scanned.
However, - - : )

you are requested to conduct a virus scan as well. ‘No liability Is accepted
for-any loss or damage resulting from a computer virus, or resulting from a
delay | -

or defect in transmission of this email or any attached file. This email does

not - : :
constitutie a representation by the NSW Police Force unless the author is

legally
entitled to do so.
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The informatior containéd In-this e-mall message and any accompanylng files Is or may be confidential. If you are not the
Intended recipiént, any use, dissemination, reflance, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mall or any attached files is
unauthorised. This e-mail is subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced; adapted or communicated without
the written congent of the copyright owner. If you have received this e-mall in error please advise the sender immediately
by retum e-majl or telephone and delete all coples. Fairfax does not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of any
information cordtalned In this e-mall or attached files. Internet communications are not secure, therefore Faifax does not

accept legal responsibllity for the contents of this message or attached files.

P I [T SIS ——————————p TSR SRR it i

All mall is subject to content scanning for possibie violation of NSW Poiice
Force o : -
Electronit Messaging Policy. All NSW Police Force employees are required to
familiarige themselves with the content of the policy, found under Policies
on the :
. NSW Police Force Intranet.
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